
EDITH MOULTON PARK PROJECT RFQ 

JOB 24-13-PK 

Responses to Submitted RFQ Questions 

 

1. Does the City envision the park being used for any active recreation uses such as soccer or 
softball or will the park continue to be for more passive recreational usage? 
 
The park master planning process will help answer this question.   However, historically the City 
has refrained from converting heavily-wooded sites to athletic facilities. 
 

2. Does the City anticipate or desire that some educational element be included in park planning? 
 
Opportunities for both historical and ecological interpretive features in the park would be viable. 
 

3. How much importance, if any, does the idea of sustainability have relative to the City’s thinking 
about this park and the park system in general?  
 
Very important.  Issues to consider include maintaining/enhancing the City’s urban tree canopy, 
low impact development techniques, enhancing ecological function; use of recycled fixtures and 
furnishings, and turf management, just to name a few. 
 

4. Does the city want to provide universally accessible trails through the site? 
 
Enhanced accessibility is an important consideration (both ADA and neighborhood connectivity).  
We anticipate that the park’s existing and desired trail network will be an important planning 
consideration (locations, trail heads, surfacing options, creek crossing(s), etc.). 
 

5. Is it anticipated that the parking and access driveway will stay in the approximately same 
location as the existing ones? 
 
Options should be explored as part of the master planning work. 
 

6. What kind of background materials are available for the park? 
 
The City was provided limited information from King County as part of the park’s transfer in 
2011.  No digital documents are available.  As built drawings from a small park improvement 
project completed in 1993 (L.A. of record: Swift & Co, Barbara Swift) will be made available to 
the selected consultant. 

 


